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October 28, 1946

Mr. Charles W. Mason, Business Represgentative
I.B.,E.W. -~ Local B-1245

910 Central Tower Building

703 Market Street

San Francisco 3, California

Dear Mr. Mason:

Within the near future, we expect to establish a
temporary power plant at Eureka which will be referred to as,
"Donbass III". The length of time for which the plant will be
@ in operation is indefinite, but possibly it will operate for
several years. The following classifications, on a three shift
basis, and rates of pay are proposed:

First Operator $60.70
Fireman 53.60
Utilityman start 46.95

end 1 yr. 49.80
These jobs are being posted on the November lst
Bulletin, to be filled as soon as the equipment is ready for
operation.

Please advise us as soon as possible if you have any
comments to make.

Yours very truly,

R. TILSON

Supervisor, Industrial Relations.
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